
ADDENDUM NO. NINE 

January 06, 2016 

 

This Addendum relates to the Broadcast Infrastructure for U.S. Bank Stadium, and 
forms a part of the contract Documents and modifies the original plans and 
specifications dated December 1, 2015. 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Proposal Form. Failure to do so may 
subject Proposer to disqualification. 

Reference made to Specifications and Drawings shall be used as a guide only. When 
Specification Sections or drawings are issued, changes made in Specifications or on 
Drawings will take precedence over narrative explanation below. Proposer shall 
determine for themselves the work affected by Addendum items.  

This Addendum consists of Three (3) pages. 

A. List of Attendees from Site Survey on January 5, 2016 
 

B. Answers to questions 
 

1a.	  Are	  we	  only	  providing	  the	  cost	  for	  cabling	  to	  these	  above	  locations?	  	  	  	  

Cable,	  connections,	  testing	  

1b.	  Also	  at	  those	  locations	  are	  we	  to	  install	  the	  additional	  6SMFO	  and	  the	  additional	  2	  UTP	  for	  the	  
Visitor	  1	  at	  those	  9	  locations?	  	  	  



Yes,	  Visitor	  1	  is	  part	  of	  the	  visiting	  ENG,	  section	  7	  of	  original	  RFP	  specs	  

2.	  During	  our	  walk	  today	  it	  was	  stated	  the	  we	  installing	  to	  the	  Ped	  1	  and	  Ped	  3.	  	  But	  the	  cable	  schedule	  
shows	  that	  all	  the	  Ped	  1	  thru	  7	  is	  to	  get	  single	  mode	  fiber	  and	  UTP.	  	  	  

36	  strands	  on	  Ped	  1	  and	  3	  are	  part	  of	  the	  local	  ENG,	  section	  5	  of	  original	  RFP	  specs.	  	  Ped	  1-‐7	  for	  
visitor	  1	  is	  part	  of	  the	  visiting	  ENG,	  section	  7	  of	  original	  RFP	  specs	  

3.	  If	  we	  have	  to	  install	  to	  Club	  1	  and	  Club	  2	  (6SM	  and	  2	  UTP	  Visitor	  1)	  where	  are	  those	  locations.	  	  	  

Do	  not	  include	  Club	  1	  and	  2	  at	  this	  time	  and	  add	  as	  clarification	  on	  bid	  

	  

Also	  on	  page	  16	  states	  the	  following.	  

6	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Local	  ENG	  Alternate	  	  

A. 	  Provide	  deduct	  on	  each	  cable	  pull,	  if	  one	  of	  the	  Local	  ENG	  cable	  runs	  is	  removed	  from	  project.	  
	  	  
Questions	  for	  example	  am	  I	  to	  provide	  a	  deduct	  price	  for	  “Outside	  Home	  Locker	  Room”	  the	  total	  
cost	  for	  that	  JBE	  	  or	  separate	  price	  for	  one	  12SM	  and	  for	  each	  of	  the	  UTP’s	  and	  the	  visitor	  
6SM?	  	  I	  presently	  am	  assuming	  that	  I	  am	  to	  give	  a	  total	  deduct	  for	  everything	  that	  goes	  to	  that	  
box.	  	  	  
Provide	  deduct	  only	  for	  12	  SM	  and	  4	  UTPs	  for	  “Outside	  Home	  Locker	  Room.”	  	  Visitor	  will	  still	  be	  
included	  as	  part	  of	  the	  Visiting	  ENG	  portion	  of	  RFP.	  

	  
	  

	  

In	  the	  Broadcast	  Cabling	  Spec	  page	  11	  &	  12	  

2.7	  A.1	  thru	  2.7.A.8	  In	  house	  Portable	  Broadcast	  Cables	  

Are	  we	  to	  include	  these	  various	  “turn	  over”	  cables	  as	  part	  of	  our	  pricing	  or	  have	  this	  already	  been	  taken	  
care	  of	  with	  Parsons	  base	  scope?	  	  	  

Bidder	  is	  to	  provide	  as	  part	  of	  this	  RFP	  

	  



Page	  17	  thru	  18	  

2.10.A	  thru	  2.10.E	  Distribution	  	  

Are	  we	  to	  include	  or	  have	  that	  been	  taken	  care	  of	  with	  Parsons	  base	  scope?	  	  

Bidder	  is	  to	  provide	  as	  part	  of	  this	  RFP	  

	  

2.11.A	  and	  2.11.B	  Portable	  Equipment	  

Are	  we	  to	  provide	  or	  have	  that	  been	  taken	  care	  of	  with	  Parsons	  base	  scope?	  	  

Bidder	  is	  to	  provide	  as	  part	  of	  this	  RFP	  

	  

	  

 


